From: Stewait, Melanie CSCD:FX

To: Y¥qod, Gilllan CSCINEX; Blewett, Tvann M CSCDEX
Cex Shatzko, Pam ) CSCDIEX

Subject: RE: America"s Masters

Date: Wednesday, May 11, 2016 8:34:24 AM

Thanks Tyann. No need to join call -

From: Waod, Gillian CSCD:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 8:55 PM

To: Blewett, Tyann M CSCD:EX

Cc: Stewart, Melanie CSCD:EX; Shatzko, Pam J CSCD:EX

Subject: Re! America's Masters.

lust to-be clear, Marg Specht works for Vancouver's City Manager.

Thanks,
Gillian

On May 10, 2016, at 8:43 PV, Blewett, Tyann M CSCD:EX <Tyann,Blewett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Not a lot has happened since the last call | joined a few weeks ago.

Gillian had further conversations with Marg Spect, Director of Special Events at the
City of Victoria. She confirmed that rather than a showcase for BC Artists, it's really
just going to be a party zone after the days events. She said they are seasoned

organizers and don’t need a lot of guidance getting this together. .13.8.17
5.13,8.17

Where we left it on the call was that they would keep us informed as their plans
developed. s-13.5.17
s.13,5.17

s.13,8.1
7 but it seems there is very little happening during this week in August/Sept.

The summer events have wrapped up and the new seasons have not begun.
s.13,5.17

I’m assuming the are calling to give you an update. Would you like me to join you on
the call? N

From: Stewart, Melanie CSCD:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 4:45 PM

To; Blewett, Tyann M CSCD:EX

Cc: Wood, Giilian CSCD:EX; Shatzko, Pam J CSCD:EX

Subject: America's Masters

Hi Tyann,

I have a follow-up call on this tomorrow that was just scheduled. Can you advise what
further actions have been taken related to this?

thanks,

Melanie
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From: Wood, Gilllan CSCOEX

Suhject: RE: Masters Games
Date: Manday; May 16, 2016 10:50:00 AM

Hello Michelle,

1'd be happy to meet on Wednesday 18 May. 16, 16

My colleague Shélagh Vaux will suggest a couple of eptions.
Thanks,

Gillian

----- Original Message---—

From: Collens, Michelle [mailto:Mighelle.Coflensé@ivancouver,ga]
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 12:00 PM

T'o: Wood, Gillian CSCD:EX

Subject: RE; Masters Games

Hi Gillian,

T'understand from Ken Cretney (PavCo CEO) that he spoke with Melanie Stewart fast night in follow-up to our
meetings regarding the Celebration Plaza for the Americas Masters Games.

s.13

s.13 Ken and [ are scheduling a few meetings in Victoria next week, so he suggested that we
could meet with you to give the update in person if you were available? He had discussed with Melanic Aboriginal
artist {music) content for the main stage, and she had said that might be of interest to the Province, We would tike
to learn what sort of programming or opportunities may exist, as we would like for the content to be provingially
represented from all regions/communities.

Would you be available next week Wednesday - May [8th te meet with Ken and 12

Thanks,
Michetle

Michelle Collens

Ménager, Sport Hosting Vancouver

CITY OF VANCOUVIR, Office of the City Manager
604:871.6491 | michelle.collens@vancouver.ca

From: Wood, Gilian CSCI:EX [mailto:Gillian. Wood'@goy.be.cal
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2016 3:24 PM '

To: Collens, Michelle

Co: Gallant, Jacqueline

Subject: Re: Masters Games

11am works well.

Thanks,
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Gillian

> On Apr 14, 2016, at 3:21 PM, Collens, Michelle <Michelle.Collensf@vancouver.ca> wrote:

=
= Hi Gillian,
=

> I'm not available until afler I Tam tomorrow. [ have a morning meeting with my spori hosting partners that [ can't

move.

> Does 1Tam work for you?

=

> Michelle

-

>

> Michelle Collens

> Manager, Sport Hosting Vancouver

> CITY OF VANCOUVER, Office of the City Manager
> 604.871.6491 | michelie.collens(@vancouver.ca

=
> -—---Qriginal Message-----
> From: Wood, Gillian CSCD:EX [mailio:Giltian Wooddigov.be.ca]

> Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2016 2:45 PM
> Tor Collens, Michelle

> Ce: Gallant, Jacqueline

> Subjeci: Re: Masters Games

>

> Hi,

>

>I'm in meetings ali afternoon. Could you phone me on $.22 at 2:30am tomorrow?
=

> Thanks,

=

> Gillian

>

> On Apr 14, 2016, at 1750 PM, Collens, Michelle
<Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca<mailt:Michelle.Collgns@vancouver.ca>> wrote:

=

>1'm happy o assist. What's the best number 1o reach you at Gillian?
-

> Michelle

=

= Michelle Collens

> Manager, Sport Hosting Vancouver

> CITY OF VANCOUVER, Office of the City ’Vlanagu
> 604.871.6491 | michelle.collensi@vancouver.ca<imailto:
=

> From: Gallant, facqueline

> Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2016 12:06 PM

> To: Collens, Michelle

> Cc: 'gillian. wood@gov.be.ca<maillo:gillian.woodidigov,be.ca'
> Subject: FW: Masters Games

=

> Hi Michelle,

=

> Are you able to assist with the below request?

>

> Thank you,

=S
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> Jackie

>

> Jacqueline Gallant
> Administrative Assistant to the Managing Director | Cultural Services | City of Vancouver | 604-873-7451 |
jacqueline.gal lant@vancouver. ca<mailio;jaciueline gallant@vancouver.ca> | :
vancouver.cy/cullure<htp:/vancouver.ca/culiure> :
=

> From; Wood, Gillian CSCD:EX [mailto:Gillian, Wood@goy. be.ca) lF
> Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2016 11:27 AM i
>To: Gallant, Jacqueline
> Subject: Masters Games
> Hi Jacqueline, :
= :
> [ sent the attached message to Marg Specht this morning, looking for information regarding the programming in

support of the Masters Games this summer.

-

> [ wander if you could redirect my inquiry to another colleague who could provide an outline of the plans for the

event,

>

> Let me know.
>

> Thanks,

> i
> Gillian Wood

> Iixecutive Director

> Arts and Culfural Development Branch

> Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development Province of British Columbia
e
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From: Carroll, Lora CSCDGEX

To: “Collens, Michefle”

co: Blewett, Tvann M CICDEX
Subjact: RE: Masters

Date: Friday, May 27, 2016 8:05:15 AM

Thanks Michele. That sounds great. if you could also outline what your needs are from the
Province, in a brief proposal, 1 would greatly appreciate it.

All the very best,

Lora

Lora Carroll, ma

Senior Analyst

Aris & Culture Development Branch

Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development

(T): 250.356.7148 (F): 250.356.2842

"A nation's culture resides in the hearts and in the soul of its people.” ~ Gandhi
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Collens, Michelle [mailto:Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca)

Sent; Friday, May 27, 2016 8:00 AM

To: CarroH, Lora CSCD:EX

Cc: Blewett, Tyann M CSCD:EX

Subject: RE: Masters .
Hi Lora, {

I'm currently out of the office In Winnipeg for some meetings.

I wili be back in the office first thing on Monday and can collect &ll the detailed dociiments to send to
your attention,

(I don't have access to my desktop hard drive where all the documents are saved).

Thanks so much for your email. I will followup ASAP.
Michelle
Micheile Collens

"Sport Hosting Vancouver
City of Vancouver

From: Carroll, Lora CSCD:EX [Lora.Carrolf@gov.be.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 2:59 PM

To: Collens, Michelle

Cc: Blewett, Tyann M CSCDIEX

Subject: Masters

Hello Michelle,

My name is Lora Carroll. t am with the Arts and Cultural Development Branch. My colleague, Gillian
Wood, asked me to contact you. Do you have any information on the cultural component of the
Masters that you could send to me?

Many thanks,

Lora

Lora Carrol}, Ma
Senior Analyst
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From: Carroll. Lom CSCEREX

To: “Colleps. Michelle"

Subject: RE: Masters

Date: Wednesday, June §, 2016 4:25:00 PM
Hi Michelle,

| hope that you are well. { have not received anything from you on the Masters arts and culture
element. Would you be dble to resend it to me?

Sincerely,

Lora Carroll

Lora Carroll, ma

Senior Analyst

Arts & Culture Development Branch

Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development

(T} 250.356.7148 (F): 250.356.2842

"A nation's culture vesides in the hearts and in the soul of its people.” ~ Gandhi
Please consider the envirenment before printing this e-mail
From: Collens, Michelie [mailto:Michelle.Colfens@vancouver.ca].
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2016 8:00 AM

To: Carroll, Lora CSCD:EX

Cc: Blewett, Tyann M CSCD:FX

Subject: RE: Masters

Hi Lora,

I'm currently out of the office in Winnipeg for some meetings.

I will be back in the office first thing on Monday and can collect alt the detailed documents to send to
your attentior,

(I don't have access to my desktop hard drive where all the documents are saved).

Tharks so much for your email. I will followup ASAP. i
Michelle
Michelle Coflens

Sport Hosting Vancouver
City of Vancouver

From: Carrolt, Lora CSCD:EX [Lora.Carroli@gov.be.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 2:59 PM

To: Collens, Michelle

Cc: Blewett, Tyann M CSCDIEX

Subject: Masters

‘Hello Michelle,

My name is Lora Carroll. { am with the Arts and Cultural Development Branch. My colleague, Gillian
Wood, asked me to contact you. Do you have any information on the cultural component.of the
Masters that you couid send to me?

Many thanks,

Lora

Lora Carroll, MA
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From: Carrell, Lora COCDIEX

To: Blewett, Tyann M CSCR:EX
Cc: Wood, Gillian CSCDIEX
Subject: Masters
Date: Thursday, June 9, 2016 3:52:00 PM
Attachmants: AMG 2016 - Plaza,pdf
ABG 2016 Celebration Site 66,0 o 5
Tyann,
U'will set us a time to discuss this on Monday.
All the best,
Lora

From. Collens Mlchelle [mallto Mlchelle Coilens@vancouver ca]
Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2016 3:51 PM

Te: Carroll, Lora CSCD:EX

Subject: RE: Masters

'm so sorry, | had asked Judy Mah, Ken Cretney’s assistant to send it directly to you and ¢¢: me on
it.

If figured she had forgotten to add me.

Here are some of the documents and images that have been produced, ! have a meeting tomorrow
morning with the team and will ask for the latest details and where they are in the process. | can
have a specific ask and information to you soon after. | know that the conversation with Gillian was
asking the Province about the interest in making it & ‘province wide’ entertainment stage. We can
get content and artists for the stage from Vancouver, but there was a real push to make this a
provincial showcase and have artists from various regions of BC on stage each night. We would also
like to highlight aboriginal artists and culture in the nightly entertainment. We have local nations
engaged for the opening and closing ceremonies.

We were asking for guidance of who to speak to or what programs/grants may be available from
the BC Music Fund or any other sources to help get artists from around the province to Vancouver
to participate in the AMG celebration plaza. Or provide content from the artists that the BC Music
Fund supports or features?

Please see attached documents, and 'l get an update form the committee first thing tomorrow
morning.

Michelle

Michelle Collens

Manager, Sport Hosting Vancouver
CITY OF VANCOUVER, Office of the City Manager

604.871.64%1 |mmheﬂe.sﬂhens@xmmw&a o

From: Carvoll, Lora CSCD:EX [mmmm&LWil.@gﬂhc&a]

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2016 4:25 PM

To: Cotlens, Michelle

Subject: RE: Masters

Hi Michelle,

i hope that you are well. | have not received anything from you on the Masters arts and culture
element. Would you be able to resend it to me?

Sincerely,

Lora Carroll

Lora Carroil, ma
Senior Analyst
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Arts & Cuilture Development Branch

Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development

(T): 250.356.7148 (F): 250.356.2842

"4 nation's culture resides in the hearts and in the soul of its people," ~ Gandhi
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Collens, Michelle [mailto:Michelle, Collens@vancouver.cal
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2016 8:00 AM

To: Carrall, Lora CSCD EX

Cc: Blewett, Tyann M CSCD:EX

Subject: RE: Masters

Hi Lora,

I'm currently cut of the office in Winnipeg for some meetings.

I wilt be back in the office first thing on Monday and can collect all the detailed documents to send to
your attention. _

(I don't have access to my desktop hard drive where all the documents are saved).

Thanks so much for your email. T will follovwup ASAP.
Michelle
Michelle Collens

Sport Hosting Vancouver
City of Vancouver

From; Carrolf, Lora CSCD:EX [Lora.Carroll@gov.be.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 2:59 PM

To: Coliens, Michelle

Cc: Blewett, Tyann M CSCD:EX

Subject: Masters

Heilo Michelle,

My name is Lora Carroll. | am with the Arts and Cultural Development Branch, My colieague, Gillian
Wood, asked me to contact you. Do you have any information on the cultural component of the
Masters that you could send to me?

Many thanks,

Lora

Lora Carroil, MA

Senior Analyst

Arts & Cultural Development Branch

Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development
250-356-7148

page 8 of 39 CSC-2016-6233




page 9 of 39 CSC-2016-6233




I
!
i
H
i
H
!
:
:
!

page 10 of 39 CSC-2016-6231




e . [~
e e D

5

ol

@

o

A

o

n}.,_

Q

w)

Q

(=]

4]

. o

’ b

. . o

X (=]

1]

. o




page 12 of 30 CSC-2016-62337




ANSL

INvid L X

) 4

e

s

Sd3LSMTIO
V113d9WN

page 13 of 39 CSC-2016-623587



AMERICAS
MASTERS GAMES
: VANCOUYER 2016 :

AMG 2016 Celebration Site
Opportunities
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Overview — the 2016 Americas Masters Games

In 95 days Vancouver will host the largest masters sporting event that Canada has ever produced as
wa invite the world to the 2016 Americas Masters Games (AMG 2018), August 27 to September 4,
2016. The inaugural Masters Games in the Pan-Armerican region, the nine-day multi-sport
competition is open Lo athletes from around world who mest the minimum age requirement of 30
years. The event is designed to complement the World Masters Games and create a regular
opportunity for Masters athletes to compete in the Ameéricas region.

Theme

The Masters Games promotes an active and heaithy lifestyle by encouraging any and all participants
aged 30 to 100+ to continue to strive towards- sporting success, and to have fun in the process. The
AMG 2016 theme is 'Sport Without Limits."

Patticipants

Total number of participants is estimated to be between 7,500 and 10,000, primarily from Canada :
(60%) and the USA (30%) with the remaining 10% drawn from Australia, South America and Europe,
We anticipate family members will accompany many competitors to the event. i

Stakeholders and Partners

AMG 2016 is organized by Sport BC with the support of the City of Vancouver, Vancouver Hotel
Destination Assoclation, BC Pavilion Corporation, and Tourism Vancouver. The Games' sporting i
events will be held at venues throughout and around Vancouver, and local sport organizations will |
deliver the field of play and compstition details for their respective sport.

Partners include Global BC, Save On Foods, Westjet, Delta Land Development Ltd and Uniglobe
One Travel, with additicnal sponsarships under developmant and soon to be announced.

s.17,8.21 !

AMG 2016 Ceremonies & Celebration Site 2 Aprit 26, 2016
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AMG 2016 Ceremonies & Celebration Site 4 Aprit 26, 2016
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Front: Canoll. Lora CSCDEX

To: 1 H n
Subject: RE: Masters _
Date: Thursday, June 9, 2016 3:52:00 PM

Thanks Michelle. | will share this with my colleagues and get back to you shortly.
Ail the best,
Lora

Lora Carroli, Ma

Senior Analyst

Arts & Cultural Development Branch

Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development
250-356-7148

From: Collens, M{che]ie [mailto: Mlchelle CoHensOvancouver ca]

Sent; Thursday; June 9, 2016 3:51 PM

To: Carroll, Lora CSCD:’EX

Subject: RE: Masters

I'm so sorry, | had asked Judy Mah, Ken Cretney’s assistant to send it directly to you and ¢c: me on

if.

If figured she had forgotien to add me.

Here are some of the documents and images that have been produced. | have a meeting tomorrow
morning with the team and will ask for the latest details and where they are in the process. | can
have a specific ask and information to you soon after. | know that the coaversation with Gillian was
asking the Province about the interest in making it a ‘province wide’ entertainment stage. We can
get content and artists for the stage from Vancouver, but there was a real push to make this a
provincial showcase and have artists from various regions of BC on stage each night. We would also
like to highlight aboriginal artists and culture in the nightly entertainment. We have local nations
engaged for the opening and ciosing ceremonies.

We were asking for guidance of who to speak to orwhat programs/grants may be available from
the BC Music Fund or any other sources to help get artists from around the province to Vancouver
to participate in the AMG celebration plaza. Or provide content from the artists that the BC Music
Fund supports or features?

Please see attached documents, and VIl get an update form the committee first thing tomorrow
morning.

Michelle

Michelle Collens
Manager, Sport Hosting Vancouver
CITY OF VANCOUVER, Office of the City Manager

604.871.6491 | michelle.collens@vancouver.ca

From:; Carroll, Lora CSCD:EX [maJJ.tQ_..LQ@&aﬂ;o.lL@gQLD_r;._ca_]
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2016 4:25 PM

To: Collens, Michelle

Subject: RE: Masters

Hi Michelle,

I hope that you are well. | have not received anything from you on the Masters arts and culture
element. Would you be able to resend it to me?

Sincerely,

Lora Carroll
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Lora Carroll, ma

Senior Analyst

Arts & Culturé Development Branch

Ministry of Community, Sport and Cuitural Development

(T): 250.356.7148 (F): 250.356.2842

"A nation's culture resides in the hearts and in the soul of its people." ~ Gandhi
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
From: Collens, Michelie [maiito:Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca]
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2016 8:00 AM

To: Carroll, Lora CSCDHEX

Cc: Blewett, Tyann M CSCD:EX

Subject: RE: Masters

Hi Lora,

I'm currently out of the office in Winnipeg for some meetings.

I will be back in the office first thing on Monday and can collect all the detailed documents to serd to
your attention,

(I don't have access to my desktop hard drive where all the documents are saved).

Thanks so much for your email. T will follovup ASAP,
Michelle
Micheile Collens

Sport Hosting Vancouver
City of Vancouver

From: Carroll, Lora CSCD:EX [Lora.Carroli@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 2:59 PM

To: Collens, Michelle

Cc: Blewett, Tyann M CSCD:EX

Subject; Masters

Hello Michelle,

My name is Lora Carroll. | am with the Arts and Cultural Development Branch. My colleague, Gillian
Wood, asked me to contact you. Do you have any information on the cuitural component of the
Masters that you could send t¢ me?

Many thanks,

Lora

Lora Carroll, MA

Senior Analyst

Arts & Cultural Development Branch

Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development
250-356-7148
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From: Collens, Michelle

To: Cayrgll, Lora COCDHEX
Subject: Re: Masters
Date: Thursday, June 9, 2016 4:03:12 PM

For sure, will do.
Michelle
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 9, 2016, at 3:57 PM, Carroll, Lora CSCD:EX <Lora.Carroll@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Hi Michelle,

5.13,8.17

$.13.8.17  Can you please send this to me by tomorrow, after you meet with your
colleagues?
Many thanks,
Lora
From: Collens, Michefle [mailto:Michelle. Collens@vangouver.ca) |
Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2016 3:51 PM ;
To: Carroll, Lora CSCO:EX i
Subject: RE: Masters
I'm s0 sorry, | had asked Judy Mah, Ken Cretney’s assistant to send it directly to you
and cc: me on it.
If figured she had forgotten to add me.
Here are some of the documents and images that have been produced. | have a
meeting tomorrow morning with the team and will ask for the latest details and
where they are in the process. | can have a specific ask and information to you soon
after. | know that the conversation with Gillian was asking the Province about the
interest in making it a ‘province wide’ entertainment stage. We can get content and
artists for the stage from Vancouver, but there was a real push to make this a
provincial showcase and have artists from various regions of BC on stage each night.
We would also like to highiight aboriginal artists and culture in the nightly
entertainment. We have local natiens engaged for the opening and closing
ceremonies.
We were asking for guidance of who tc speak to or what programs/grants may be
available from the BC Music Fund oy any other scurces to help get artists from around
the province to Vancouver to participate in the AMG celebration plaza. Or provide
content from the artists that the BC Music Fund supports or features?
Piease see attached documents, and Fil get an update form the committee first thing
tomorrow morning.
Michelle
Michelle Collens
Menager, Sport Hosting Vancouver
CITY OF VANCOUVER, Office of the City Manager
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0048716491 | michel ecollens@vanouverce

From: Carrall, Eora CSCD:EX [mailto:Lora.Carroll@goy.be.cq)

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2016 4:25 PM

Ta: Collens, Michelle

Subject: RE; Masters

Hi Michelle,

! hope that you are well. | have not received anything from you on the Masters arts
and culture element. Would you be able to resend it to me?

Sincerely,

Lora Carroll

Lora-Carroll, ma

Senior Analyst.

Arts & Culture Development Branch

Ministey of Community, Sport and Cultural Development

(T): 250.356.7148 (F}: 250.356.2842

"A nation’s culture resides in the hearts and in the sou! of its people.” ~ Gandhi
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
From: Collens, Michelle [mailto:Michelle,Collens@vancouvear.ca)
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2016 2:00 AM

Ta: Carroll, L.ora CSCD:EX

Ce: Blewett, Tyann b CSCDHEX

Subject: RE: Masters

Hi Lora,

I'm currently out of the office in Winnipeg for some meetings.

I will be'back in the office first thing on Monday and can collect all the detailed decuments to send
to your attention,

{t don't have access to my desktop hard drive where all the documents are saved).

Thanks so much for your email. | will followup ASAP.
Michelie
Michelle Colleris

Sport Hosting Vancouver
City of Vancouver

From: Carroll, Lora CSCD:EX [Lora.Carroll@®eov.be.cal
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 2:59 PM

To: Coliens, Mickelle

Ce: Blewett, Tyann M CSCD:EX

Subject: Masters

Hello Michelle,
My namie is Lora Carroll. | am with the Arts and Cultural Development Branch. My
colleague, Gillian Wood, asked me to contact you. Do you have any information on the
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cultural component of the Masters that you could send to me?
Many thanks,
Lora

Lora Carroll, VA

Senior Analyst

Arts & Cultural Development Branch

Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development
250-356-7148
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From: Carrgll, Lora CSCDIEX

To: "Collens, Michelie"

Subject: RE: Masters

Date: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 8:56:00 AM

Hi Michelle,

| hope that you are well. Do you have any further information on this request that you could send
my way?

At the best,

tora

Lora Carroll, ma

Senior Analyst

Arts & Culture Development Branch

Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development

(T): 250.356.7148 (F): 250.356.2842

"A nation's culture resides in the hearts and in the soul of its people.” — Gandhi
P!er_rsg_po{:sfdgrﬁ the envirorment before printing this e-mail .

From: Collens, Michelle [mailto:Michelle. Collens@vancouver.ca]

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2016 3:51 PM

To: Carroll, Lorg CSCD:EX

Subject: RE: Masters

I'm 5o sorry, | had asked Judy Mah, Ken Cretney’s assistant to send it directly to you and cc: me on

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
have a specific ask-and informatian to you soon after. | know that the conversation with Gillian was
asking the Province about the interest in making it a ‘province wide’ entertainment stage. We can
get content and artists for the stage from Vancouver, but there was g real push to make this a
provincial showcase and have artists from various regions of BC on stage each night. We wouid also
like to highlight aboriginal artists and culture in the nightly entertainment. We have local nations
engaged for the opening and closing ceremonies.

We were asking for guidance of who to speak to or what programs/grants may be available from
the BC Music Fund or any other sources to help get artists fram around the province to Vancouver
to participate in the AMG celebration plaza. Or provide content from the artists that the BC Music
Fund supports or features?

Please see attached documents, and I’ll get an update form the committee first thing tomorrow
morning.

Michelle

Michelle Coliens

Manager, Sport Hosting Vancouver
CITY OF VANCOUVER, Office of the City Manager

€04.871.6491 | michelle.collens@vancouver.ca
From: Carroll, Lora CSCD:EX [mailto:Lora. Carroli@gov. be,.ca)
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2016 4:25 PM

To: Collens, Michelle

Subject: RE: Masters

Hi Michelle,

I hope that you are well. ( have not received anything from you on the Masters arts and culture
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element. Would you be able to resend it to me?
Sincerely,
Lora Carroil

Lora Carroli, ma

Senior Analyst

Arts & Cuiture Development Branch

Ministry of Community, Sport and Culturai Development

{T): 250.356.7148 (F): 250.356.2842

A nation's culture resides in the hearts and in the soul of its people.” ~ Ganidhi
Please consider the environment before pr inting this e-mail
From: Collens, Michelle [ maifto:Michelle Collens@vancouver.ca]
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2016 8:00 AM

To: Carroll, Lara CSCD:EX

Cc: Blewett, Tyann M CSCD:EX

Subject: RE: Masters

Hi Lorg,

I'm currently out of the office in Winnipeg for some meetings.

I will be back in the office first thing on Monday and can collect all the detailed documents to send to
your attention.

(I don't have access to my desktop hard drive where all the documents are saved).

Thanks so much for your email. I will followup ASAP,
Michelle
Mictielle Collens

.Sport Hasting Vancouver
City of Vancouver

From: Carroll, Lora CSCD:EX [Lora.Carroll@gev.be.cal
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 2:59 PM

To: Coliens, Michelle

Ce: Blewett, Tyann M C5CD:EX

Subject: Masters

Hello Michelle,

My name is Lora Carroll. | am with the Arts and Cultural Development Branch. My colleague, Gillian
Wood, asked me to contact you. De you have any information on the cuitural component of the
Masters that you could send to me?

Many thanks,

Lora

Lora Carroll, MA

Senior Analyst

Arts & Cultural Development Branch

Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development
250-356-7148

page 26 of 39 CSC-2016-623;

37




From: Collens. Michelle

Tot Carroll, Lora CSCDIEX

Subject: Re: Masters

Date: Thursday, June 16, 2016 7:41:00 AM
Hi Lora,

Yes, the letter has been drafted but with the Masters Games CEQ as the ask is coming from
them. He's been away at some KidSport meetings in Halifax and just returned yesterday. [ will
have him send it over this morning.

Michelle
Sent from my iPhene

On Jun 14, 2016, at 8:56 AM, Carroll, Lora CSCD:EX <Lera.Carroll@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Hi Michelle,

t hope that you are well. Do you have any further informatian on this request that you
could send my way?

All the best,

Lora

Lora Carroll, ma

Senior Analyst

Arts & Culture Development Branch

Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development

{T): 250.356.7148 (F): 250.356.2842

"A nation's cuiture resides in the hearts and in the soul of its people.” ~ Gandhi
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Collens, Michelle [mailto:Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca)

Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2016 3:51 PM

To: Carroll, Lora CSCD:EX

Subject: RE: Masters

I'm so sorry, | had asked Judy Mah, Ken Cretney’s assistant to send it directly to you
and cc: me on it.

If figured she had forgotten to add me.

Here are some of the documents and images that have been produced. | have a
meeting tomorrew marning with the team and will ask for the latest details and
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
We would also like to highlight aboriginal artists and cuiture in the nightly
entertainment. We have local nations engaged for the opening and closing
ceremonies.

We were asking for guidarnice of who to speak to or what programs/grants may be
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avatlable from the BC Music Fund or any other sources to help get artists from around
the province to Vancouver to participate in the AMG celebration plaza. Or provide
content from the artists that the BC Music Fund supports or features?

Please see attached documents, and I'll get an update form the committee first thing
tomorrow morning.

Michelle

Michelle Collens

Manager, Sport Hosting Vancouver

CITY OF VANCOUVER, Office of the City Manager

604.871.6491 | michelie.collens@vancouverca

From: Carroll, Lara CSCD:EX [mailto:lora,.Carroli@gav.be.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, lune 08, 2016 4:25 PM

To: Callens, Michelle

Subject: RE: Masters

Hi Michelie,

| hope that you are well. | have not received anything from you on the Masters arts
and culture element. Would you be abie to resend it to me?
Sincerely,

Lora Carroll

Lora Carroll, ma

Senlor Analyst

Arts & Culture Development Branch

Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development

(T): 250.356.7148 (F): 250.356.2842

"A nation’s culture resides in the hearts and in the soul of its people. "~ Gandhi
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
Fram: Collens, Michelle [mailie:Michelle Collens@vancouver.ca)
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2016 8:00 AM

To: Carroll, Lora CSCD:EX

Cc: Blewett, Tyann M CSCD:EX

Subject: RE; Masters

Hi Lora,

I'm currently out of the office in Winnipeg for some meetings.

| will be back in the office first thing on Manday and can coliect all the detailed documents to send
to your attention.

{t don't have access to my desktop hard drive where all the documents are saved).

Thariks so much for your email. | will followup ASAP.
Michglle
Michelle Collens

Sport Hosting Vancouver
City of Vancouver
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From: Carroll, Lora CSCD:EX [Lora.Carroll@eov.be.ca)
Sent; Thursday, May 26,.2016 2:55 PM

To; Collens, Michelle
Cc: Blewett, Tyann M CSCELEX
Subject: Masters

Hello Michelle,

My name is Lora Carrall. | am with the Arts and Cultural Development Branch. My
colleague, Gillian Wood, asked me to contact you. Do you have any information on the
cultural component of the Masters that you couid send to me?

Many thanks,

Lora

Lora Carroll, MA

Senior Analyst

Arts & Cultural Development Branch

Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development
250-356-7148
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From: Rob Newman

To: Carroll, Lora CSCD:EX

Subject: Americas Masters Games 2016 - Celebration Site
Date: Friday, June 17, 2016 8:41:15 AM
Attachments: BC Arts Council - AMG 2016 Letter.pdf

AMG 2016 - Plaza.pdf
AMG 2016 Celebration Site BC Opportunities.pdf

Good Morning Lora,

I understand you have been reviewing the Americas Masters Games celebration site opportunity with my
colleague Michelle Collens. We are very excited to be hosting another world class event in British
Columbia and look forward to blending the celebration of sport with cultural and musical variety from
our province. Attached is a description of what we are planning for the celebration site ats.21

s.21 s.17

s.17

We are happy to meet with you and discuss what opportunity there may be and how best we can

promote the BC Arts Council and your strategic priorities utilizing the celebration site of AMG. s.21
s.21 will be a main attraction

not only for the athletes, but also the thousands of visitors to our province walking by as they explore
everything BC has to offer.

Thank you for the opportunity in sharing this information.
Regards,

Rob Newman
President & CEO, Sport BC

@ : 604.340.8432 | b<: rob.newman@sporthbc.com
sportbc.com | twitter.com/sportbc | twitter.com/kidsport
230 - 3820 Cessna Drive, Richmond, BC V7B 0A2
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AMERICAS
MASTERS GAMES

WANCDIVER 2000

June 15, 2016

Gillian Wood

Executive Director, BC Arts Council
PO Box 9819, Stn Prov Govt
Victoria, BC

V8W 9W3

Dear Gillian,

The Americas Masters Games (AMG) is a nine day 'sport for all’ festival that will attract
thousands of visiting and local masters athletes aged 30+ from around the world to
compete in 24 sport disciplines. In addition to it’s significant sport competitions, AMG

2016 s.17,8.21
s.17,8.21

s.21

s.17
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AMER!
MASTERS GAMES

VIMCDIVER TOlL

s.13,5.17,8.21

We thank you for the continued support of the Province in amateur sport and the arts, and
look forward to enhancing the Games sport competition by celebrating British Columbia’s
cultures, heritage and creativity.

Sincerely,

/1
y

Rob Newman
President & CEO, Sport BC
2016 Americas Masters Games

cc: Lora Carroll, Arts & Culture Development Branch
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Whitelock, Riley CSCD:EX

From: Gedney, Vanessa R CSCD:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 11:53 AM

To: Dick, Joan L CSCD:EX

Cc: Sandur, Parveen CSCD:EX; Whitelock, Riley CSCD:EX; Robbins, Lia CSCD:EX; Welgush,
Lindsey CSCD:EX; Lawrence, Raya CSCD:EX; Restall, Emma CSCD:EX

Subject: FOR DECISION: Funding Request for the Americas Masters Games (August, 2016) -
CLIFF #166418

Good morning, please find attached, the above-noted DBN for Minister’s formal sign-off; Minister
Fassbender verbally approved last week (as per Melanie Stewart).

©

-30-2016_166418)N
DBN_Fund...

Thank you,

VANESSA R. GEDNEY

Director, Executive Operations

Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development

6" Floor, 800 Johnson St | Victoria BC V8W 9N7

Desk: 250.356.7152 | Cell: 250.361.5403 | Fax: 250.387.7973

This e-mail is intended solely for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any review, dissemination, copying,

printing or other use of this e-mail by persons or entities other than the addressee is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender immediately
and delete the material from any computer.
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Approvals: Dir: ED: ADM: MS DM: D

Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development
BRIEFING NOTE FOR MINISTER
Ref #: 166418
FOR DECISION
Date: March 30, 2016
Title: Funding Request for the Americas Masters Games (August, 2016).

Issue: A group of stakeholders including: the City of Vancouver; the BC Pavilion Corporation (PAVCO);
Sport BC; Tourism Vancouver; UBC and the Vancouver Destination Hotel Association (VDHA) are seeking
financial assistance of -13.5.17 to support the inaugural Vancouver 2016 Americas Masters
Games (AMG).

Background: AMG is a regional version of the World Masters Games open to athletes from 25 years of
age and up (average is 50 years of age) to compete in a wide variety of individual and team sports.

The 2016 Games is estimated to attract 8,000-10,000 amateur athletes from North and Central America,
and will have a positive impact on the economy, tourism, and sport development in Vancouver and the
province. Discussions on leveraging the health benefits derived from continued participation in physical
activity and organized sport at this age group level have been initiated with Ministry of Health, and there
is potential interest in staging a health conference in conjunction with the event. Funding for games
operations would be raised from a combination of participants (pay to play), corporations, sponsors and
government.

MCSCD staff are confident the current AMG leadership team will be able to secure the required
corporate, community and public sector partnerships to successfully stage the event.

Mandate Considerations: Major events increase the profile of sport and encourage healthy and active
living for BC families.

Liquefied Natural Gas Considerations: n/a

Fiscal Considerations:
s.13,8.17

First Nations Considerations:
s.13,8.16

Communications: These events are key to the Sport, Arts and Culture hosting program — a commitment
to supporting communities in making BC the destination of choice for event hosting.

Discussion:
CSCD and JTST have both analyzed this event and agree that it meets program criteria for government
support (see Appendix for Sport Branch analysis). Reasons for this include:
e The 2016 AMG meets the goals of MCSCD hosting program including enhancing B.C.’s
reputation as a leading jurisdiction and destination of choice for event hosting;
® s5.13s.17
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e 5.125.13,5.17 s 13.5.17

o Timing - Ministry officials believe that there is sufficient time to organize an event of
this size and attract the corporate sponsors needed to make it viable.
o Participation Estimates - Attendance estimates of 10,000 participants are achievable.
o Leadership and Event Experience -
$.13,8.17

JTST Staff have confirmed with AMG that $350k will be provided from the Tourism Events Program.
Ministry of Health staff have confirmed that no funding will be provided by Health.

s.13,5.17

Option 1 - Provide $50,000 from the Major Events program.
S50k would increase government’s total investment to $400k.

Option 25.13,5.17

Recommendation: Option 1

Peter Fassbender, Minister Date:

Approved / Not Approved

Contact: Margo Ross
Telephone: 250.356.7168

https://cscdeapprovals.gov.bc.ca/prod/documents/770/amg briefing note march 09 2016.docx \ Cliff
#166418
Last update:09/03/2016 - Wasylik, Bruce CSCD:EX
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'8.13,8.17
|
27/40
Economic Impact/
Job Creation
12/20
Sport Development
Targeted Demographic 13/20
Regional Distribution
and/or Community 11/20
Development
Total Score: 63/100
Total Score Converted to Percentage* 63%
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Sandur, Parveen CSCD:EX

From: Dick, Joan L CSCD:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2016 4:21 PM

To: Stewart, Melanie CSCD:EX

Cc: Dawes, Jacquie CSCD:EX; Sandur, Parveen CSCD:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R CSCD:EX
Subject: Re: America's Master's

Thanks. Will pass on to MPF.
v}

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
Original Message
From: Stewart, Melanie CSCD:EX
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2016 3:31 PM
To: Dick, Joan L CSCD:EX
Cc: Dawes, Jacquie CSCD:EX; Sandur, Parveen CSCD:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R CSCD:EX
Subject: America's Master's

Hi Joan,
s.13,5.17

Melanie
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Dick, Joan L CSCD:EX

e
From: Stewart, Melanie CSCD:EX
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2016 4:56 PM
To: Dick, Joan L CSCD:EX
Cc: Dawes, Jacquie CSCD:EX; Sandur, Parveen CSCD:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R CSCD:EX
Subject: Re: America's Master's

s.13,5.17

Thanks

>0n Mar 23, 2016, at 3:31 PM, Stewart, Melanie CSCD:EX <Melanie.).Stewart@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> HiJoan,
s.13,5.17

> Melanie
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Dick, Joan L CSCD:EX

From: Robbins, Lia CSCD:EX

Sent: Monday, December 7, 2015 3:08 PM
To: Dick, Joan L CSCD:EX

Subject: RE: American Masters DN

Hi Joan,

That’s what we figured as well, but | guess now that the briefing isn’t happening until January they are
wanting a signature sooner. I'm happy to let them know that they won’t get a signature until the briefing
(January 14™).

Lia Robbins | Administrative Coordinator

Minister’s Office of Community Sport & Cultural Development
Minister Responsible for Translink

Room 310 — Parliament Buildings

Tel: 250 387-6478

Website: www.gov.cscd.bc.ca

From: Dick, Joan L CSCD:EX

Sent: Monday, December 7, 2015 3:05 PM
To: Robbins, Lia CSCD:EX

Subject: RE: American Masters DN

Okay...so... he was supposed to have a briefing on this tomorrow. The briefing need to be moved. When has that been
rescheduled to? It seems to be it would be best if he was briefed first.
| 8

From: Robbins, Lia CSCD:EX

Sent: Monday, December 7, 2015 2:38 PM
To: Dick, Joan L CSCD:EX

Subject: American Masters DN

Hi Joan,
That’s why — this is the correct DN for the American Masters and Rugby 7s.
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
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